From: Gregor Roberts

Sent: 18 February 2011 16:13

To: Anthony Rush; ‘Nigel Robson'; Dennis Murray; ‘BrandonNolan'; 'Jim Molyneux’;
‘Colin Smith’; Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell

Cc: Alan Coyle

Subject: Accounting Treatment - Strictly P&C - Not for FOISA

Attachments: Initial Milestones accounting.docx

All,

During our discussions around cost we have revisited the accounting treatment of the ‘Initial Milestones’ a number
of times. The attached sheet is a 1-page summary of how this works from a finance perspective and why.

| hope that this is of help to you.
Have a good weekend.

Thank you
Regards,
Gregor
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